

Chadwick Ray

F I L M P R O D U C T I O N / E D I T O R

Quick thinking, logistics loving, collaborative leader with over 14 years of industry experience in creating, producing, and troubleshooting live events, festivals, concerts, film and tv. I am self-driven, motivated, and work well under pressure to ensure high quality production in a variety of entertainment genres.

CONTACT

- 662.552.0987
- Chadray@mac.com
- LinkedIn.com/in/Chadwick-ray
- Starkville, Mississippi, USA
- vimeo.com/showcase/6709049

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts: Communications

Broadcasting

Public Relations

Theater

Mississippi State University
2000 – 2005

SKILLS

Video and Audio

AVID
Adobe Premiere Pro
Final Cut
Canon DSLR
Sound Mixing
Boom Operation/Recording

Technical

Microsoft Word
Microsoft Excel
Microsoft PowerPoint
Adobe Acrobat
Wordpress
Adaptability
Multitasking

FAVORITE PROJECTS

TheMinistryGrid.com

LifeWay Christian Resources
DIT; Editor / Nashville, TN / 2010-2013

Pancakes for All

Short Documentary
Lead Audio / Pensacola Beach, FL / 2009

WORK EXPERIENCE

Contract Production Coordinator

SELF EMPLOYED / 2013 – 2018

Coordinated various music videos, commercials, and festival elements throughout the country:

- Directed and organized all labor required on set.
- Acted as liaison between producers, directors, and production teams.
- Delegated logistics of shoot schedule and location moves.
- Collaborated with production manager to organize and manage content grids, assisted with research, and created internal presentations.

Contract Site and Security Coordinator

SELF EMPLOYED / 2012 – 2017

With festivals like Coachella and Music City Food + Wine, I was on site for long days directing placements of tents and managing flow of work. As security coordinator for ViacomCBS, I managed upwards of four different security teams to create protected perimeters, checkpoints, and worked with producers and artists to develop the best plan for the event and all parties involved:

- Collaborated with venue, staging supervisors, and production managers on schedules for all daily deliveries.
- Managed and delegated tasks to each security team member of daily position and tasks, as well as updated access credentials.
- Oversaw budgets for security and site teams on projects.

Post-Production Editor

LifeWay Christian Resources / 2009 – 2013

We were a small team that ran the gambit of event and video production for live shows, online content, and recorded elements.

- Digitized video content to organize and created for The Ministry Grid.
- Floor manager for Web streaming news broadcasts
- Stage manager for large events, which include Beth Moore, Mission-Fuge Camps, and Ed Stetzer
- Lead Audio mixer and editor; Adobe Audition, Soundtrack, ProTools

NOTIBLE CLIENTS

ABC · NBA · Arby's · CMT · ESPN · HULU · Travel Channel
Animal Planet · FOX · Pandora · Jack Daniel's · Coachella
C3 Presents · A&E Network · NAACP · Country Music Association ·
Lifeway Christian Resources · Dick Clark Productions
Mossy Oak · Outdoor Channel